
repairing the road, ineviug great atones, stunupa,
legs, oto., wbicir had nmado iL fer il long Lime
ahunost impassablo. The next threc miles 1 made
over tIe new road threugh a barren sandy reiliug
country ontiroly destitueoef iuhabitaut-s. It liuid
evidentiy beon VIe home of te lumborman in
yeans gene by, Cniy a fuc% duad pluts, Wrthl theti:
dry tratnke, starid as monuiatents of wliat was
once a preud foncst, wbile in many places cau bu
Bau a new growtb ef young tiuuber sprlnging np
te replace the old. Youngr's Point wss soon
reacbed. Homo is a. bridgeo over tie (Jtonabeo
River aise VIe Geverulment locks aud the 'front
Valley Canal Altor duly rofrositing urselves at
a good botol, vie souglit eut Patrick Young, vio
lives bore, te feurider cf the place, on the wobt
bauk of the Canal, lu a neat lîttle cottage. lio
proeo ho one of tho four hundmcd aud fifteonl
faxuilies that carne te Canada with tho P>eter
Riobittson Emigmation Celeny, 11125, hoe beang
the lima t eue youx correspondent lad, ever had, the
ploasure of meeting. Hoe is a native of Tîpperary,
lrelaud, boem lu 1812, sud ib hivuag upuni Lite ss.ut,

spot wlieru li a Uer located wtth is lamnily lifty-
eight year age, at vibat wvas thon cailed Stony

ae, aubaequently cbaugod te "' Young's Peint,"
luboueu ofuts founder. When Mm.Young carne

Vo the place the ouly residence between PLeterbomo'
sud his present beome vias a timalu.,g ùut m tiie
township of Sith, ou the hWi near taie resîdence
of John Harvey. It ws owned sud occupied by
Saudy Morrison, sud ws used as a astoppang place
sud -for te accommoudation of travetierb. Mr.
Yung's firbt iglit luit U tAlwnsanp of bmîth was
spent lu titat shianty. Feor the lirst few years luts
father plied a smnsU boat betweeu Yuuug'ti L'int
aud Lakefiold tranaporting supplies te te setticre
iu bis ixumediate vîcîmity. lie sonl aftor began
the erection of a sawv sud griat mill, aud the
nuceous of s village vias formed, a post-ofice waa
subsequently opencd, at.d lie received the appoint-
raeut of pe-Amaster, whichi office ho stil lida.
Iu 1887, durmg- the Mackenzie rebeilion, lie
served as a veluitteer ini Captain Xilpatrick's
couupany, counmanded, by Col. MoDonald. On
Vhe 16th of Marcit, 1888, St. Patrick's ove, Mr,
«Young was present at Peterbono' at Lhe burning
of te Roman Catitolie dhurci, there beîug about
300 soldions atatioed there, wlio turned eut sud
went te the fire, whlicli was buppused to haSve been
the work of un iucendiary. Mr. Young relates
the fact that Adam Scott's miii, 'thich Ws erectod
ùi 1820 (on the preseut site of i>eterbomo'>, bad
ne ilboIt," aud tite bran sud fleur rau in te-
gotiter aud was eited by liaud by te seoulers witI
bleves brouglit frein, lrelana. Jacob Bramwcll
gronnd the firat grist lu lia new miii nortb of
Peterbero', April 8th, 1825, on tIe bixthday af

*bis eldest, daugitter. 31r. Young lias beeu fer
mnuy 3'ears a magustrate, aise lock =aster.

WVheuever the 'Trent Valley canal is caxnpletcd
Young's Point xvili ne doubit become an important

*place as a limberiug tewu. At preseut it con-
tains two, lotels, twe oburches (Rtoman Catholie
sud Bible Chiristian), sehool bouse, eue store
(kept by James Stewart, viho <ee a large busi-
ness), post-effico, saw aud grist ijuills, sud about
a dozea private residences. '£ie place la beauti-
fully situated on the west bank of Katahewsaake
Lake .

J3iddling adieu Veoaur oldfriend Young, we viere
* soon on eux way over the <3overnment noad for

Buricigh Falls, aix miles distant. For te greater
portion of te way the country is quito lutel, af
a hcavy dlay soil undera by lmestone forma-
tien. Thte fali vibeat looked vieil in soa fielda.
1 uoticed great pine stumps lying upon VIe sur-
face, dxaxvn out by thec assistance of a powerful
stump machine. TIe buildings are rnostly good
substantialoa faaloned 'og structures, in vihicit
thre mua cluuneys hava beau rcplaced by brick.

*Theo ad weil-sweep sud iron-bonnd bueket has
*becu supp]anted by te modern pnmp. "On arri-

mng ucar Burlcigh Fals enormious red granite
boulders =uCet tIe oye. Many af thein are thirty
te fifty feet higi, and ffty te, soventy-live fect
square, with perpendicnlar sides. They appeaxcd
Vo lsaebeeu liown eut hy a master buildor, sud
b ave been dropped during tIe IIDrift"' pelnu
gmet, profusion a3 vieil as confusion.

'BrnnY MOM*.sue.
Whoun viithin txvo maileB of J3urleigh Falls at-

tention la attracted te a amall one-storoy loi
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building, wvhiohi is kopt býy "«Biddy MoMýaus", learned that.tho lhOuse wvas the birthplaoo of bis
as a stopping place for the Burloigli stage as iL dauglitor Sarah Jane, Vhe -jVaB the fIret White
niakes its daily trip of forty miles with lier child bi in tho towns2lhîp. She ivas there
Majoaty's mails. Thtis littie cottage; is noat aud OhnistonOd by the PiOv. 31r. Sheoridan, of Poterboro'.
tidy, and only a fewv minutes are roquired to broil Ulr. S3ander8on uttes tat durlng the oarly daye
a steak, ohiclien, or partridgo, in fins stylo.. The of settlement as math assiyprsn vr

lieuse las a wute roputation, aineng the residonts stowed away ini a Binglo niglit in that log bouse,
of northern Patorboro' ae woll as among travel- .24-xU3 feot9 on the grouind, whicfl must bave beau
lors in this .section. Our departing salute wvas liko packing herrings in a box.
«long liro te .Iiddy MoàMaue," au %vo again Tho govorninent road is the only route travel-
turned our fâces uorthward. led frein the ron.r townships to ieterboro', the

Approaohing tho bridge Nwhich crosses the nock county suat, sixty iniles. Thîs lieostolrio e io
of Stony Lake, a wooden structure about 400 of tho bestatvhave mot witb. I is roaily amost
feet long, on the opposite side, wo noticed a largo nûcessary public convenience, aud Jisence coin-
throu-storoy hiotol facing the road, with 8sftcious uibtsiener8 wvouUd conur a groat faveur upen tho
verauda aloua' tho front and east Bides, knownu as travelling public by grauting thie lieuse a liconse.
the Buirleigh'ialls Ilotel. On tho loft of the road Eight mileà wC.st and six miles est of the
8teed largeo utbuîtdinge. For the boeeit of governinont road, at tins point tho country la
traveilers WC wiUl only remark, thiat oar expori. entirely uuiuhabited, and is a Ilwolf range," se
once of this place was like the bice of te police- oalled, on account, of tui nurnerous bauds of
mari in tho IlPirates of P,ýuzanco"I-" net a happy wolves that roai over the country, making night
one ;" and that sti was the oxperience of inauy hideous by their biowlings; vhile along the road
Lther travL.llerti as weil ab onrselves. iffice A tu tht nurth fur tuvi-ral miles the land is rougIt
tu say, that a bni inspection reconcioed ne te and uxountainous, cevored wrtli dry pines tower-
start eut again, nuotwîtlistanding the blbnding ing away Up into the heavens like se many slips
storin, whou wve leanud, the next stopping place masth. After desccnding iuto ene of te va11eys
was oniy tilght miles furtber on. aud loukig upward, thousandsoef thoso dry trocs

The ceuntry fur eleven miles east and six miles mleet the oye, remi.nding ene ef approachiug tuie
%,eoit ia lint by the saine rad granite rock forma- hiarbours of Pourt3mouth or Liverpool. The
tien, wlnchi was observcd furtiter soutb, and from, strango sight brouglit te your oorrespoudente
whicli Stony Lake- derives ite naine. A.loug the mina the mastu on a mau-o!-war wich, in das.y
road for umies a wvheeled vehicle relisand radLes past, ho elten scraped with ahicath-huile, and thien
uer notànng but rock alter rock, as they Iay ilu "slusied dowu," te inake thein banc before gomng
ridges extending north and south, in seme places iuto port. The good ahip was a V. S. oruiser
readhiug a lieight ef fil ty te one hundlred feet, 1aviug a ruviug commission, beîug fitted eut te

thu5 ýlLitu aud rud upturued faces pohshed by rua dowu privateers, aud specially dletailea tu
the stermes and sans of many centuries. Trhe capture the celebrated confederate cruiser ",Ala-
ncxt five miles we pass over a fiue uuduiating bamas." fluring a twe years' cruise, over sixty
tract of weli timbered country sparsely settled. thouad umiles of seawvay wvero covered, many
The boil lietu it, uf a. day loai, the timber beiug enceunters took- place, aud a great number of
ainiest exclusively .hardwood. A large opeuing prizes 'were captured. And, Mr. Editor, if yen
in thte woods is reacied witere, on the loft haud will permit a sliglit digression, AV can bo easily
nesties IlCedar Lake," a beautiful sheet of water shown-even frein an exceptionaily fortunato
about eue mile long sud nearly as wide, upon bte experience of an old-time man-of-wars mari-
south bauk of which livcs (xiles Stone, fariner that our rural youth would do weil (te slightly
and pestuiaster of liaultain post-office, and a vary Il Pmafoeo") te "lstick close te, their plew-
pliter of Burlexgh tewnslup. Our goed lriend's banales ana nover go te se. '\'Vhen a boy, the
Limr liad been wvlntened by nearly socnty wiut.ars, Ilplewman's wvlistlo " was your eerrespondent's
sud athoughli bad batticd liard iu the struggle stock-in-trade, sud te Ilmilkmnaia's sang - ramii-
for au inhieritauce, ho seemes remarkable wel bar tu is car. But, h-e some elher feoitsh beys
preserveil. lis graudfathor Giles, an old U. E. who think farming toe "lslow "-and bain'. influ-
Loyahst, was of Euglish extraction, berri in Neow encedl by the fictiens ef <Japtain Eidd snd sundlxy
Haven, Connecticut. During te lievolutionary eluxilar charactors, bis mina was turned frorn su
WVar lie was empleyed carrying despatches and hoest plowboy's calling; and with visions. of
mails fer the British Goverumeut. Alfter the captured mercnaritmeu, successful batties with
ack-noiwedgrnent ef ludependenco, hoe enugrated, pirates, sud comnpeilng ail encites to Ilwalk the
ta Canada ivith lis favauly of sevon children and pls.nk," the loutbreak of the Arnericau civil war,
settled iu the township ef Perey, ceunty of sud the subsequeut immense naval operatiens
Northumberland, wlicre lie died 1846, at te ripe connected therewith, brouglit the wighed-for op.
age ef inety-eooyears. Poeyw~as the birthplace portunity. It mnay be remarked, aside, that
of a numerous pregeny of children aud grandehil- would-be naval liomes aiways imagine that illey
dren, eue of whom, <iuies St.one, first saw ligt in wlill ho thte eue te came off victoriens in every
1818. ie caihe tu Burloigh mn 11d6l; sud hero lis battle, witheut the loss of a in. Thoy nover
father, who accompauied lim, élied at &the aga of thiuk of the storms thoy must oeconnter, the
eighty-four. Mr. Stone is the flrstwliite settler thiat hiardehip tbey mnust endure, the i.il-treatment and
located north ef Steny Lahke. There being nerondl sevenity of thcur efficers, wvhe are often barbarous
except a survcyot's trail, and ne bridge at the in the extrente, caing but littie for the ]ives of
rails, lie constructed a rude scow ana crosse the their men.
litho with the first wvaggon ever seen on the nortit - Thoe writer met a young friend ,on a certain
sitore iu the spring of '61. lie assisted lu clear- Saturday, ana the Vwo muade arrangements te
iug the rigbt of way for the Gevernmnent road a start ou the fellowing Monday frein their country
distance of lvo miles north. John Martin erected homo lu western Canada, te New York fThey
the bridges at Burloigh Falls lu 1862, aud alter atteuded churcit on Suuday as usual, *but thair
compieting thein, wbile standing on a boom above iteadls woeo se full of sbip, cannuon, pistais, swords,
thoi bridge, a raft of square timber was passing. pirates, sud pnizo-nionoy, that titey did net hear
aud ho was struck with an ux arad Tient over the what the good proacher bail te say. Alfter laying
fail su w as drowned, his boing the first datin awako ail te neit night, anlionsly -waitiug for
the township. Passing ou, a pieco of woods is the damn of dn.y, they lad a iturried breakfast, as
entered, and horo gaine seme very pioutiful, as it a matter ef forin, aud, biddiug oad scenes adieu,
appears te hoe ail titrougli VIs northcrn district withont, saying a good-bye te even bte nearest

ito tis season of the y'ea, particulamiy partmidge. friend-wemo seau au their wvay te the .American
Wc reached McCauloy's Temperance Hotel late metropolis, ana threo <laya later, appeare lu Vie

lu VIe alterneen, and alter dlgging ourseives out histonîcai bine jackets which marka theur as
frein under the suew, seeing the team caxed fer, man-ol-wars men-though, yot more beys.
&o., wo sat dewn to a sumiptueus meal of vcnison Tbeatn4
steak with ail the delicacies of VIe sesson. The T i vniîe)
boeuse is situated itsif-ws.y botweeuBurledgh FaUs GRA- tlz,1alle adoe h
sud Aipsloy. It is a log structure, one-and-a-half GI~~Yuile' i irlnOeiVt

stoic hghwi.hnumros og ars ud.shdehighwayb fre burdered with fruit trees,
attaclied, ana la a inodel of cCnulent mdcxr ita pruned and cared for by thue Ilroad-malkers,»
-prcsont management The building wua erected. and watched day and uight fur several weeks
ini 1803, by E dward Sandorsen, botter Inown as befor the CrOP maatures. Tihe valuci of hils
"1-Bnittania Ncd," whe accldontally dropped lui resource Lï said to bave a.ggregated eue year,
wbile wo wore zt <inier, and £rom hini it wus $2,000,000, in thre Province of Wurteubug*


